STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: {860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

October 1, 2009

TO: Councif Members
FROM: S. Derek Phelps, Executive Ipi
RE PETITION NO. 9207 — Mg ALC petition for a declaratory ruling that no

Certificate of Environmental Cola atl' ity and Public Need is required for the retrofit
and operation of a 40 MW Biomass-Fueled Generation Unit at the Montville Station in
Uncasville, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a second field review for this petition for those
Council members that have not had the opportunity to review the project or wish to review the site again.
The field review is scheduled for Wednesday, October 7, 2009, beginning at 10:00 a.m. Council members

will meet at the site located on Lathrop Road in Montville.

Enclosure

¢: Robert L. Marconi, Assistant Attorney General {via e-mail service)
Secretary of the State (via e-mail service)
Parties and Intervenors (via e-mail service)
Honorable Fred B. Allyn, Jr., Mayor, Town of Ledyard
Honorable Joseph W. Jaskiewicz, Mayor, Town of Montville




Date:

September 16, 2009
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LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS

SERVICE LIST

Status Granted

Document
Service

Status Holder
(name, address & phone number)

Representative
(name, address & phone number)

Applicant

X U.S. Mail

X U.S. Mail

U.S. Mail

D] U.S. Mail

Montville Power L1.C

Andrew W. Lord, Esq.
Murtha Cullina LLP
CityPlace I, 29™ Floor
185 Asylum Street
Hartford, CT 06103
(860) 240-6180

(860) 240-6150
alord@murthalaw.com

Julie L. Friedberg. Esq.
Senior Counsel

NRG Energy, Inc.

211 Carnegie Center
Princeton, NJ 08540
(609} 524-5232

(609) 524-4941

Judith Lagano

Director — Asset Management
NRG Energy, Inc.

c/o Montville Power LLC

74 Lathrop Road

Uncasville, CT 06382

{203) 854-3625

(203) 854-3658

Jonathan Baylor

Senior Analyst, Development & Asset
Management

NRG Energy, Inc.

211 Carnegie Center

Princeton, NJ 08540

(609) 524-4958

(609) 524-4941

Party
(granted on
9/16/09)

X U.S. Mail

The Connecticut Light and
Power Company

John R. Morissette

Manager — Transmission Siting &
Permitting

Northeast Utilities Service Company
P.O. Box 270

Hartford, CT 06141-0270

(860) 665-6774

Morisjr@nu.com
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LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS
SERVICE LIST
Document Status Holder Representative
Status Granted Service (name, address & phone nnmber) (name, address & phone number)
Party X U.S. Mail The Connecticut Light and Jeffery D. Cochran, Esq.
{granted on Power Company continued.... Senior Counsel
9/16/09) Northeast Utilities Service Company

U.S. Mail

U.S. Mail

P.O.Box 270

Hartford, CT 06141-0270
(860) 665-3548

(860) 665-5504 fax
cochrid@nu.com

Robert S. Golden, Jr., Esq.
Carmody & Torrance LLP
P.O.Box 1110

50 Leavenworth Street
Waterbury, CT 06721-1110
(203) 573-1200

(203) 575-2600
rgolden@carmodylaw.com

Anthony M. Fitzgerald, Esq.
Carmody & Torrance LLP
P.O. Box 1950

195 Church St., 18" Floor
New Haven, CT 06509-1950
(203) 777-5501
afitzgeraldi@carmodylaw.com
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